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D. E. MAKEPEACE DIVISION

PINE & DUNHAM STREETS
ATTLEBORO, MASS.
ATTLEBORO 1-0080

Seplember 23, 1962

U, S« Abomle Ervwgy Commilssion
Huglear Materials Seotlun

Licensing Branol .

Division of Licenaing end Regulalicn
Was ingbon 25; e Ce

ATTN: Mp, Cherles P. Mecelium, Jw.

REF: Dockeds T0-139, Specisl SHN-188
Additiional Stoprage Spaos

Ganhlewen?

Faprther o our labisr of July 3rd and your responsd of July 275h concerning
our proposal to sbore addisiensl 25.6% enriched uwranium In owr Abttleboro
Plant, we have Inmetbigated the mwatter Turiher end find that ¥ will net bo
feasiblo %o ukilire such mpave, Plepse sonsider the proposal of our letisy
of July 3pd to br sbandoned end supsrseded by the Lollowing: '

De By Meliepence Division of Engelbard Indusivies,. Ine., roequesiy
sn suendmeni %o ivs SNM Licenss Ne, 1885 to pormit the recalpt and
progesring of an additlepal 300 Eg, U~235 to bs wed In the fab-
leat7on of Power Rsactor Developumont Corpommbion fusl slemends
In agropdanus wiith forsibIilly seport DEMN-S and subssguent wevle
siorvie This maberial will be veselwed from Davigeon Chemfcal Com-
peNy, Bewin, Tewmsosgs, 2% a monthly rate of 60 Kg. Fsech monthly
shipment will congla® of eight {8 birdsager of 25.6% envichsed
derties apd ene (1) birduage of analyhieal sswmlss. A draw ng of
suel & hirdeuge [(Exhibit .&f iz emolosed, ' '
At the present vims we are sbovring thege derbisg (I30 Xg. U=E38)
ir cubloles in our snrichod weuldt, These ctbisiles avs fillaed fo
gipacisy with o presens aupply. W vropose, therefore, to stors
a3 addisional watorial reguested In & locked, saged aves adjein.
ing a vauil In theiy oeigived birdoages, Az soon ag vaulld enbi~
o beoors available in o coupse of prodiction schedaliling, tha
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Ue Se Atomile Energy Commission September 23, 1959
Mr, GCharles P, MeCallum Additional Storage Space

derbles in the cage will be transferred to the vauld:; We estimate
from current production plamning that eight (8) birdeages will be
the maximum amount of derby material outailde the vaull at any time.
However, due to unforeseenm fubure developments, we are requesting
that we be allowed to stors sixbeen (16) birdcages of derby mter=-
1lal outside the vault,

- Storage will be In a roped off area of the locked wire cage (see
drawing E1104, Exhibit B). The rast of the cage will be used for
the in-process storsge of PRDC enviched material in birdcages plus
8 recelving inspection area, Admission to the cage will be re-
stricted to persomnel asccompanied by the critlcality off iser or his
representative.

The material in this cage would be under the survelllance of plant
securlity guards for 24-hcuy daily rounds, weekends iIncluded, On
nights and Weekends hourly rounds arve made and elocks punched.
Presently insialled criticality and detecltor werning systems will,
of course, cover this area. ‘

We trust that epproval will be granted as soon a8 possible since we have an
Cetober Tth delivery date Ior the next shipment Ifrom Davison. We will be
willing to accept collect telephone calla concerning this matter in the ine
tereat of expedibing thls applleation. ' :

Veory truly yours,
D. E. MAKEPEACE DIVISION
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